

Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo leNtshona Koloni

WCPP11/4/7

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

STANDING COMMITTEE ON POLICE OVERSIGHT, COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND **SPORT**

(Community Safety Portfolio)

Tuesday, 11 October 2023 (08h00), Chamber, 6th Floor, 7 Wale Street

(Discussion on 2022/23 Annual Reports of the DoCS, WCPO and WCLA)

Democratic Alliance

Bosman, G (Chairperson)

Baartman, DM

Pretorius, G

African Christian Democratic Party

Christians, FC

African National Congress

Bans, AP

Additional Members

Kama, M (ANC)

Windvogel, R (ANC)

Apology

Cassiem, A (EFF)

See attached register for persons in attendance.

1. Welcome

The Chairperson welcomed all and allowed for brief introductions. He set the context for the meeting which was to discuss the 2022/23 Annual Reports of the Department of Community Safety (the Department), the Western Cape Police Ombudsman (WCPO), and the Western Cape Liquor Authority (WCLA). The delegation was led by Minister RI Allen and Head of Department Adv Y Pillay. Maj Gen OD Reddy, as the Ombudsman, led the WCPO, and Messrs S George, as Chief Executive Officer, and Mr R Kingwill, as chairperson of the WCLA Governing Board, led their delegation.

2. Minister's opening remarks

The Chairperson allowed Minister Allen, and Adv Pillay, to provide opening comments.

3. Discussion on the 2022/23 WCPO Annual Report

The Chairperson tabled the WCPO's Annual Report. The Committee duly deliberated on the Report.

4. Discussion on the 2022/23 WCLA Annual Report

The Chairperson tabled the WCLA's Annual Report. The Committee duly deliberated on the Report.

The Chairperson thank the WCPO and WCLA officials for their contributions, excused them from the meeting should they no longer wish to attend.

The meeting was briefly adjourned for 15 minutes.

5. Discussion on the Department of Community Safety's Annual Report

The Chairperson tabled the Department's Annual Report. The Department duly responded to the Committee's questions.

6. Public hearing on the 2022/23 Department, WCPO and WCLA Annual Reports

The Chairperson opened the platform for comments and submissions by members of the public. Mr L Phitho gave a verbal submission focusing safety concerns within the broader Kraaifontein region.

7. Requests for information

The Committee requested that the Western Cape Police Ombudsman to submit the following:

7.1. A breakdown of the 520 complaints received, more specifically of the cases pertaining to alleged failure by the SAPS to close known drug houses, and the SAPS' failure to address kidnapping and extortion cases, in the Western Cape.

The Committee requested that the Western Cape Liquor Authority to submit the following:

7.2. A comparative breakdown of inspections conducted in township and rural areas to those conducted at established businesses, for the 2022/23 financial year.

The Committee requested that the Department of Police Oversight and Community Safety to submit following:

- 7.3. With reference to the Department's Annual Report, page 58 paragraph 5, provide the number of people that attended the 89 Neighbourhood Watch training and capacitation sessions.
- 7.4. With reference to the Department's Annual Report, page 59, paragraph 2, provide the number of Neighbourhood Watch structures that received first responder training.
- 7.5. With reference to the key findings and recommendations of the Policy and Research reports mentioned on page 38, paragraph 1, provide a summary of these reports.
- 7.6. With reference to page 38, paragraph 2, submit the copies of the activity data of the Law Enforcement Advancement Plan (LEAP) programme.
- 7.7. Submit a list of any interventions that are being made in the five areas where the murder rate increased. The areas are Delft, Nyanga, Philippi East, Mitchells Plain and Philippi.
- 7.8. With reference to page 43, paragraph 4, submit the monitoring report/s on the LEAP's financial performance.
- 7.9. Provide a breakdown of the curriculum of the 77-day training programme given to Law Enforcement Advancement Plan officers.

8. Resolutions

The Committee resolved to: -

8.1. Schedule a briefing by the Department of Police Oversight and Community Safety on Firearm Harm Reduction Strategy and the Anti-Gang Implementation Plan.

9. Recommendation

9.1. The Committee recommended that the South African Police Service presents on how it responds to the findings and reports submitted to them by the Western Cape Police Ombudsman.

The Chairperson thanked all officials, guests and Members for their participation and attendance.

The meeting adjourned at 13h15.

MR G BOSMAN, MPP

CHAIRPERSON: STANDING COMMITTEE ON POLICE OVERSIGHT, COMMUNITY SAFETY, AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT

Annexure A: Attendance register

WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT

COMMITTEE SECTION



Standing Committee on Police Oversight & Community Safety-Annual Report Discussion

By providing the personal information required here, I consent to my personal information being processed for any lawful purpose, including the facilitation of public involvement in the processes of the Western Cape Provincial Parliament (WCPP), the facilitation of public education and outreach by the WCPP, law-making and oversight by the WCPP, securing the parliamentary precincts, and to coordinate programmes between the WCPP and other stakeholders.

Date: Wednesday, 11 October 2023

NAME AND SURNAME	ADDRESS OR TOWN	NAME OF ORGANISATION	CONTACT NO.	EMAIL ADDRESS	SIGNATURE
Yashina Pillay		POCS	021 483 9212	You gardook	nape.gov.zu
Daud Coetoe		Pocs	0214833960	David Coetze	a Jaco
Linde' Govender		Pocs	021 4835694	Mester ricage, gov.	z. Stover <u>de</u>
Gillian Lutz		FOCE	0214832954	Chillian. Little	1. 2a
DSWARD REDOY		wefo	0214839472	Osnald lethy @ weps gov. za	ALL C

Zamelingul)	WCLB	0434526682	Kingwille DOK
SILVION GEORGE	ucis		ceravely.go. 20
Sewn ADAM	wan		Sohun Adugo wch op 29
FRES WATKINS	POCS	02/1830461	NESTONIAL COV.
Abigail Lewis	WCPO	021483468	ango oprza
Zwelenkosi Matua	VICPO	0214839407	material of the
Geralline Isomes	WCPO	0214830669	garature, iscors
B. Foste	WCPO	OZ14838588	Owerogouge
BHEKI SIMELANE	POCS	021-483	Singland Minum
Han marie Marshall	POCS	0al - 483 5719	Han-marie, Marshall a westernage,
Ansolat Mohamed	POCS	0827758770	Ansoaf Muhamedo we steincape . guy 54
Magamat Frielan	Pocs	083454 1398	Medicular Listano
amanda Desert	Pocs	0824171407	concre district
M. Jackson	WELA	021249720	Marsin Tocker of my
			V

LIZO NOZomela	AGSA	021 528 4100	095e.w.za	My
CINDA PAITO	PuBlic	061449023		:l. wy 8
HEREN BARRIN	DUTP		liezel. buran Owereinige goza	
Mairen Wilson	DOTP	X 9467	horren wilsona nestern	Mhe
melanie Ieffere.	ACISA	0832318972	.(0.50	7 82
MICOLE BENZAWIN	A(-5A	021 528 4100	niculibe agsa coru	N.BURAME)